DAT-L: JigSaw Meeting Software for Brightspace, Free Trial Offer Through
August 15, 2020:

From: D2L Administrator Team On Behalf Of Michael Campbell

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 6:33 AM

Subject: [DAT-L] JigSaw Meeting Software for Brightspace, Free Trial Offer Through
August 15, 2020

Good morning,

We've received some questions about the JigSaw Online Meeting Software for
Brightspace since they have a free trial offer through August 15, 2020.

To see the discussion regarding JigSaw from the February 13, 2020 webcast click the
following link and forward to minute 2.50 to 7.30.

https://community.view.usg.edu/d2l/le/content/7601/viewContent/2913077 8/ View

USG Security document has been filled out as well.

Jigsaw Interactive

» Jigsaw is virtual classroom/meeting software with a Brightspace integration. For
general information, visit JigsawlInteractive.com

» Jigsaw is offering a free pilot program now through August 15.

o Each participating institution may have an unlimited number of
instructors/hosts using the system.

o Must complete an initial Pilot Training program that lasts approx. 90
minutes.

o Jigsaw representatives will be reaching out several times during the pilot
to check on your satisfaction with the product and offer any needed
assistance.

o USG Tech Store will reach out mid-term to determine future interest.

e To participate in the USG Pilot Program, contact Bill Niehr at
bniehr@jigsawinteractive.com and copy Shari King at Shari.King@usg.edu

Also, please submit an ITS ticket for testing and integration.
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